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I remamber your bdeing in my class in radiclogioal physiocs; I did not know
you had gone bask 4o China,

Your letter of June 14 regarding fish which you belisve to have been
contaninated by radicsctive isotopes does not contain adsquate information from
which % draw any definite sonclusions.

Some of the produocts of an atomio explosion are isotopes with rather long
half lives, 20 that thers aight still be detestadble smounts afiewr three months,
although by far the greater part of the activity will disappear much more rapidly.

Your reported counting rates are very low. Their exact signifioance could
not be evaluated without exact imowledge of the type of Geiger acunter, the natural
background, and the method of oounting samples. It was probable that the sotivity
was not suffioient to harm anyons handiing the fish, or even sating it,

Bwever, the United 3tates Atomie Energy Commission is mioh detter ables to
give you information and advios on this subject than I ams Ihey have mads extensive
surveys out there, and would have & better idea of what your data mean. Also they
oould advise you about instruments.

I am ot sure who the best person would be for you to get in touch with.
However, 1 am sending your letter on %o my frisnd Dr. Charles Dunham, of the
Division of Biology and Nedioine of the Atomiec Emsrgy Commission. He will kmow how
to put you in touch with the proper muthorities.

With kindest personal regards, I am,

Yours sincerely, US DOE ARCHIVES
326 U.S. ATOMIC ENERGY
COMMISSION
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